June 8, 2021 10th Day of The April Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed all of those in attendance as they joined us for the opening prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the agenda as presented with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion approved. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ted Ellis updated what work had been completed at the Fairgrounds with more clean up to be done. County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that the Chamber is in the process of adding an area to the east side of the building with more work to be done on the inside. She is hoping a lot of projects can be completed before all of the fairs start up out there.

McBride & Lock were on the agenda but due to an unexpected meeting they had to cancel. They have finished up the audit on the Cares funds with one item left to review. They will contact the Commission later on in the month.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented sales tax reports as well as fund balances. Sales taxes are up and all fund balances remain steady.

A new regional jail proposal was discussed with the DeKalb County Commission not in favor. Also discussed were the tax revenues for the Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission where equipment, roads, brush and other work being done was discussed. Bill discussed beginning the bridge replacement at the bridge at MFA while the weather is good but after the farmers get their fields in that are down that road.

The Commission will meet with members of the DeKalb County Historical Society to start the process of putting up the school signs.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen attended meetings with MOKAN for TAC (Transportation Advisory Committee) and the Extension Board.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek attended the ACCD911 meeting on Monday the 7th of June. West District Commissioner, Kyle White will also attend a Region D Meeting on Thursday.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll attended a meeting of the DeKalb County Medical Board.

Security locks for those doors not having them was discussed as well as Cyber Security. The Commission is looking at no personal access to outside programs being allowed on County Computers due to security.

Mike Alden, Colfax Township met with the Commission to discuss doing work as a township for the City of Osborn. The City is needing assistance in maintaining some of their roads. The Commission advised him to look into Chapter 65 for further guidance.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman met with the Commission where an update was given on his office.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White advised the tower is up and was in operation. Midwest Motorola is ready to take the existing tower down that sits on the north side of the Courthouse. Internet Associates has been notified of the need for them to move their equipment as soon as possible.

The Commission re appointed Assessor Tanya Zimmerman to the MOKAN board as a representative for the County.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Commission will be June 15, 2021 at 9 a.m.